

TO : ZULU KINGS AND TRADITIONAL LEADERS SUB-COMMITTEE

FROM : CODESA ADMINISTRATION

QUERIES : LOVEDALIA / LORRAINE

and the second s		
T J Mohapi	Dikwankwetla Party	01438-30318
F T Mdlalose	Inkatha Freedom Party	0358-20-2470
N J Mahlangu	Intando Yesizwe Party	01215-2808
M J Mahlangu	United People's Front	0156-37149
J Zuma	African National Congress	011-333-4509
J Slovo	SA Communist Party	011-836-8366
C W Eglin	Democratic Party	021-461-0092
T T Matanzima	Transkei Government	0147-31-2307
		0471



# FAX MESSAGE

TO : MEMBERS OF THE ZKTL SUB-COMMITTEE

FROM: CODESA ADMIN

DATE : 30 APRIL 1992

RE : DRAFT MINUTES - 27 APRIL 1992

Attached please find the following:

1. Draft minutes for the meeting on 27 April 1992.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards.

ZULU KING/TRAD LEADER SUB COMM/MINUTES/27 APRIL 1992

THESE ARE DRAFT MINUTES, AS APPROVED BY THE CHAIRPERSON. THEY ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND RESTRICTED TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE, THE DAILY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. THEY ARE STILL SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE AT ITS NEXT MEETING.

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON THE PARTICIPATION OF THE ZULU KING AND OTHER TRADITIONAL LEADERS IN CODESA HELD AT 07H45 ON MONDAY 27 APRIL 1992 AT THE WORLD TRADE CENTRE

PRESENT:

TJ Mohapi (Chairperson)

FT Mdlalose MJ Mahlangu NJ Mahlangu J Zuma J Slovo CW Eglin

T Eloff (Secretary)

G Hutchings (Minute Taker)

APOLOGIES:

TT Matanzima

## 1. Chairperson's opening remarks

The members were welcomed and requested by the Chairperson to remember that recommendations should be submitted to the MC meeting of 27 April 1992.

## Apologies

The following apology was noted:

TT Matanzima

## 3. Agenda

The agenda was adopted with the addition of "Submissions" as Item 5.

# 4. Ratification of the minutes of the meeting of 21 April 1992

The minutes of 21 April 1992 were ratified with the following amendments:

Item 8 would now read:

#### Recommendations to MC

- 8.1 Traditional Leaders should have participation at Codesa, which should take the form of one delegation from each of the four provinces, consisting of 12 delegates and 5 advisers.
- 8.2 Clear guidelines should be submitted to the different administrations in connection with the establishment of the delegations. The guidelines for the Transvaal should also have a suggestion on equal representation from each region within the province.
- 8.3 Final recommendations will only be submitted to the MC after all outstanding evidence has been heard and considered.
- 8.4 It was noted that J Slovo wanted recorded that no agreements, tentative or otherwise should be arrived at, until the sub-committee had listened to all the outstanding submissions.

# 5. Matters arising

- 5.1 A brief discussion was held in respect of the press statement made by the Chairperson, in his personal capacity on 21 April 1992. In this regard, the following was noted:
  - \* The Chairperson formally apologised to the sub-committee.
  - \* The Chairperson was urged, by the sub-committee, to draft an apology to Mr N Mandela in respect of the press statement.
- 5.2 In respect of guidelines, it was agreed that the administrations should facilitate the bringing together of the Traditional Leaders to form the delegations, but the administrations should not prescribe as to who should form the delegation.
- 5.3 It was agreed that, should the MC endorse the participation of the Zulu King and other Traditional Leaders in Codesa, Bophuthatswana should be notified and requested to facilitate in bringing together the Traditional Leaders in that region. If necessary, the Bophuthatswana delegate on the MC could be requested to facilitate in this regard with the administration in Bophuthatswana.
- 5.4 It was noted that, if the recommendations from the sub-committee are accepted by the MC, the Secretariat would advise the administrations with guidelines.
- 5.4 It was agreed that once the Traditional Leaders have formed their delegations, they could decide on the advisers amongst themselves.

#### 6. Recommendations to the MC

It was agreed to recommend the following to the MC meeting of 27 April 1992:

- 6.1 The Zulu King and other Traditional Leaders should have participation at Codesa.
- 6.2 Participation should take the form of one delegation from each of the four provinces consisting

#### ZULU KING/TRAD LEADER SUB COMM/MINUTES/27 APRIL 1992

of 12 delegates and 5 advisers. The administrations would be requested to facilitate with the bringing together of the Traditional Leaders, but not to prescribe as to who should form part of the delegations. The Traditional Leaders would decide on their advisers.

- 6.3 For the province of the Transvaal, there should be equal representation from each of the 6 regions within the province. That would mean two representatives from each region.
- 6.4 On the form of participation, after consideration of the written and oral submissions and from discussions within the sub-committee, the following two options have emerged:
  - \* The four delegations should have participation in Codesa in a special way. The full four delegations would participate in the plenary sessions of Codesa. They should also form themselves into a consultative advisory group with a special status to advise and intervene. The consultative advisory group would have access to all the documentation in Codesa and identify the specific issues affecting Traditional Leaders and see where they would like to participate in debate within the working groups to influence decision and intervene where necessary on issues affecting Traditional Leaders. The four delegations would not form part of the consensus.
  - \* The four delegations should be afforded full participation in Codesa as all other participatory parties/organisations/administrations in Codesa and would function at all levels of Codesa.

#### Closure

The meeting was closed at 10h30